# Minutes Public Forum 15 July 2024, 7:00 PM

All minutes are subject to confirmation at a subsequent meeting and may be amended by resolution at that meeting.



#### Public Forum 15 July 2024 MINUTES

**PRESENT**: Councillor Bennison (Mayor), Councillor Brooks-Horn (online), Councillor Roenfeldt, Councillor Zbik, Councillor Kennedy, Councillor Mort, Councillor Bryla, Councillor Southwood and Councillor Flood.

ALSO PRESENT: General Manager and Minute Taker.

# APOLOGIES

Nil

## ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

The Mayor gave an acknowledgement of Country.

## WEBCASTING OF COUNCIL PUBLIC FORUM

The Mayor advised those present that the Public Forum was being webcast.

## PUBLIC FORUM

### Online

- 1. Liz Smeulders of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 9, Notice of Motion Bus Service Changes
- 2. Jacky Barker of Lane Cove, Notice of Motion and Mayoral Minutes and the Opening of the Lane Cove Toy Library,
- 3. Alex Vaccher of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 9, Notice of Motion Bus Service Changes and Item 11, Notice of Motion Community E-Shuttle For Lane Cove,

#### In Person

- 4. Simon Lake of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 5. June Hefferan of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 6. Maria Hunter of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 7. Shauna Forrest on behalf of Lane Cove Bushland & Conservation Society in relation to Item 13, 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management, and

Shauna Forrest of Longueville, in relation to Item 10 Notice Of Motion - Developing a Transition Plan to Remove Poker Machines from Council Owned Venues and Item 17, Request by Owner for Council to Purchase C2 Zoned Land at 347a Burns Bay Road, Lane Cove West,

- 8. John Edwards of Lane Cove North, to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 9. Norma Stuart of Longueville, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,

#### Public Forum 15 July 2024 MINUTES

- 10. Ruth Neumann of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 11. Paul McMillan of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 12. Lynda Wehipeihana of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 16. 5G cell Towers Update,
- 13. Ron Gornall of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 14. Margaret Bergomi of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 15. Elizabeth Hamilton of Riverview, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 16. Edward Kettle of Denistone, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 17. Kate Moppett of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 18. Frances Vissel of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- Nicholas Riggs of Greenwich, in relation to Item 10 Notice Of Motion Developing a Transition Plan to Remove Poker Machines from Council Owned Venues, and Item 13, 14 Gay Street - Future Use and Management,
- 20. Jack Goodman of St Leonards, in relation to keep Indoor Racquet Sports on the North Shore, ensuring community access to an indoor racquet sports facility since Lane Cove's squash courts have been redeveloped and Willoughby Squash is about to be redeveloped.
- 21. Charles Verge of Lane Cove North, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 22. Chris Bilsland of Lane Cove, in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management,
- 23. Jennifer Schneller of Northwood in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management and Item 17 Request by Owner for Council to purchase C2 zoned land at 347A Burns Bay Road, Lane Cove West
- 24. Craig Hendricks of St Leonards in relation to the acquisition of land for a park in St Leonards South, and
- 25. Amanda Kintson of Lane Cove North in relation to Item 13 14 Gay Street Future Use and Management.

The Public Forum closed at 8:30pm.

# \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* END OF PUBLIC FORUM MINUTES \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*